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State of Florida

DATE: January 28, 2015

TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Samantha M. Cibula, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel
RE: Docket No. 150001-El — Citizens of the State of Floridav. Art Graham, Etc., Et.

Al., Florida Supreme Court Case No. SC15-113

Please note that the above appeal has been assigned to Adria Harper. The Notice of
Administrative Appeal was filed on January 20, 2015. The case schedule is as follows:

DATE ITEM

2/25/15 Draft of Index of Record from Clerk to Appeals Attorney
3/11/15 Index of Record Served on Parties

3/20/15 Copy of Record to Appeals

3/31/15 Appellant’sInitial Brief Due

4/20/15 Commission’s Answer Brief Due

5/11/15 Appellant’ s Reply Brief Due

5/11/15 Clerk Transmits Record to Court
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Angela Charles

From: Samantha Cibula

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 11:00 AM

To: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Marguerite McLean; Angela Charles
Cc: Adria Harper

Subject: Appeal Case Schedule for Docket No. 150001-El

Attachments: CourtCaseScheduleSC15-113.smc.doc

Please find attached the appeal case schedule for Florida Supreme Court Case No. SC15-113 (Docket No. 150001-
El). This memo is being provided to you for informational purposes only.





